
From: Lisa, Joseph
To: "Richard DeMarco"; Hasson, Robert
Cc: Esposito, Bevin
Subject: RE: In re: Belgrade Transformer site - CERCLA Lien Hearing US EPA Docket No. CERCLA-03-2018-0110LL
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 9:07:22 AM

Mr. Hasson and Mr. DeMarco
 
I hope that you are both doing well.
 
I am requesting that the parties please provide me with a written report concerning the status of
their efforts to resolve the afore-captioned CERCLA lien hearing matter.
 
Please submit your status report by 5:00 pm EST, Tuesday, October 13, 2020 via email to myself and
Bevin Esposito, the Region 3 Regional Hearing Clerk.
 
I am asking Ms. Esposito to please make this email a part of the administrative record of the
Belgrade lien hearing matter.
 
Thank you.
 
Joseph J. Lisa
 
Joseph J. Lisa
Regional Judicial Officer/Presiding Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency – Region III
1650 Arch Street
MailCode 3RC00
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103
Phone:  215-814-2479
Lisa.joseph@epa.gov
 
THIS TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN DELIBERATIVE, ATTORNEY-CLIENT, ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
OR OTHERWISE PRIVILEGED MATERIAL.  DO NOT RELEASE  WITHOUT APPROPRIATE REVIEW.  IF THIS
MESSAGE HAS BEEN RECEIVED BY YOU IN ERROR, YOU ARE ASKED TO DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM
YOUR MACHINE AND ALL STORAGE MEDIA, WHETHER ELECTRONIC OR HARD COPY.
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